1035 FOLSOM STREET ® SAN FRANCISCO, CA = 94103

415.487.2166 Fax 415. 487.2169 » website: http://www.sompac.com
Advisory body to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency

HEALTH, SAFETY & HUMAN SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE
Tuesday July 8, 2008
12:00 Noon

Presiding Chair (12:13 PM)
Ingrid Aquino

Determination of Quorum (12:13 PM)
Present: Ingrid Aquino, John Melone/SAN (/12:14 PM), Raymon Smith, Antoinetta
Stadlman and John Markham (/12:16 PM)

Absent: Dipak Patel
Staff: Marcia Ban and Karen Nolan
Agency: Mike Grisso

Guests: Lieutenant Vinterro /SFPD Southern Station and Andy Harris/Rancho
Parnassus

Chair’s Report (12:14 PM)
Ms. Aquino had nothing to report at this time.

Approval of minutes (12:15 PM)

There was a discussion regarding the June minutes. Mr. Melone made corrections to his
comments regarding garbage cans.

Motion: “To approve the minutes of the June 2008 Health, Safety & Human Services
Subcommittee as amended.”

Vote: Yes: 4 No: 0 Abstain: 1 Motion Passes
Agenda Order (12:20 PM)

1,2,3,4,5,7,8,9,10
Motion: “To approve the agenda order as is.”

Vote: Yes: 3 No: 0 Abstain: 2 Motion Passes
Announcement of next Human Services Committee meeting

The next Health, Safety & Human Services Subcommittee will meet on Tuesday August
5™, 2008 at 12:00 noon.

HS & HS/Minutes (11 July 08) 1-



Agenda Item 7. Alleyway Improvements Project Update by Mike Grisso (12:22 PM)
Mr. Grisso announced that DPW is working on the construction drawings for the
alleyway improvements. These documents should be complete in four to five months
and they will then prepare the bid documents for contractor selection. Once this is done
Mr. Grisso will bring the selected contractor to the PAC for approval. He stated that
there would be no point in bringing the construction drawings as they are very technical
and most PAC members would not understand them. Members agreed that the
documents would not be a problem and they would like to review them. Mr. Grisso
agreed to bring the construction documents once they are prepared.

Agenda Item 8. Update on the Street Cleaning Schedule & Trash Pick-up by Mike
Grisso (12:24 PM)

Mr. Grisso stated that there is nothing to report on at this time with regard to the steam
cleaning or maintenance schedule. Mr. Markham referred to the tree wells and stated
that MUM has not yet filled them in. Mr. Grisso stated that they are looking into this
because the sand keeps getting kicked out of the tree wells. They are considering a mix
of sand and granite making it harder to kick out.

Mr. Melone referred to the problems with the garbage cans at the Plaza Apartments. He
stated that this is a continuous problem as the cans are not being put away on Sundays
and this has been going on for two years. Mr. Grisso asked Mr. Melone to send him an
e-mail with regard to this problem so he can address it. Mr. Smith stated that it is not
just the Plaza. The business owners on 6" Street are not following the guidelines for
trash. He would suggest that Mr. Grisso speak to Mr. Karnilowicz and SOMBA. Mr.
Smith stated that we were told that the palm trees had been trimmed, but when he
spoke to MJM they apologized for the mix-up and stated that the palms would be
trimmed next month.

Mr. Smith stated that pigeons are a real problem on the street and must be addressed
with the business owners who throw food out for the pigeons. These business owners
must also discourage their customers from feeding the pigeons. Mr. Melone stated that
there is a city ordinance against feeding pigeons and there should be a sign posted at
Fred’s Liquor Store reminding people of this. Ms. Stadlman stated that putting signs out
is a wasted effort because people ignore the signs. Businesses should install pigeon
deterrent wire on their buildings to help keep the pigeons away. Ms. Aquino stated that
the business owners could be informed of the ordinance on pigeon feeding and should
be offered ways to deter them. Mr. Grisso stated that it is more likely that the food
giveaway programs are feeding the birds, not the business owners. Ms. Aquino stated
that the business owners should control the loitering in front of their businesses.

Mr. Harris stated that there is one man who comes down 6" Street with a bushel bag of
food that he feeds to the pigeons on the corner of 6™ and Minna. He stated that the
owner of the Pontiac Hotel has pictures of the man doing this. Lt. Vinterro stated that
there is a municipal police code regarding the feeding of pigeons and it is against the
law. Mr. Harris stated that the Pontiac Hotel and Rancho Parnassus are power washing
the building of all the pigeon mess at great expense. Ms. Stadlman stated that several
of the small businesses on 6" Street are putting their garbage in the Baldwin House
dumpsters creating a mess on the street when they overflow. She stated that this is
something that SOMBA needs to address.

HS & HS/Minutes (11 July 08) 2-



Agenda Item 6. PACland Crime Matters by SFPD (12:40 PM)

Lt. Vinterro introduced himself and announced that he is one of two day watch
lieutenants. They have one lieutenant on swing shift and another on nights. There are
four new beat officers on 6" street to deal with drug and quality of life issues. The police
department has beefed up patrols on Market Street between 3™ and 8" Streets. There
are two lieutenants, four sergeants and 28 officers patrolling this area. Lt. Vinterro
stated that he recently came back to Southern Station after spending a couple of years
in the Tenderloin and he can really see the difference. The improvements in
enforcement are helping to improve the area. Lt. Vinterro suggested that members e-
mail Captain Lazar with problem areas and they can be addressed.

Ms. Aquino stated that she sent an e-mail thanking Captain Lazar for the new beat
officers and he was very responsive. She hopes he remains in the Southern District. Lt.
Vinterro stated that it is good to hear positive feedback, but he wants people to know
that they should also contact the captain or himself if they have an encounter with an
unresponsive officer. If you speak to an officer and are not happy with the outcome, then
you should request to speak to his or her supervisor.

Ms. Aquino referred to the homeless outreach officers and wanted to know what they
do for the homeless. Lt. Vinterro stated that the officers reach out to homeless people
with offers of shelter, food, assistance, etc. The problem is that most of the homeless in
this area are repeat offenders and don’t want the help. Sometimes the only way you can
deal with them is to arrest them for quality of life crimes. Ms. Stadlman wanted to know
if there wasn’t a cumulative effect where eventually the police can put these people in
jail. Lt. Vinterro stated that they can only arrest them if they commit a felony, otherwise
they are cited. Mr. Smith wanted to know what the criteria was before someone could
be labeled a menace to society. Lt. Vinterro stated that he believes Mr. Smith is
referring to public nuisance crimes and these are misdemeanor crimes. It is up to the
sheriff and the D.A. how long to hold them in jail. If a person is cited enough times a stay
away order can be issued and then it is against the law for that person to be in a
particular area and they can be arrested for it.

Mr. Smith referred to the mentally ill people and wanted to know if there wasn’t a way to
have them committed. Ms. Stadlman stated that there was a way a very long time ago,
but now you must be a danger to yourself or others and then they can do a 5150
psychiatric hold at General Hospital for 72 hours.

Mr. Melone stated that the corner of 5™ and Shipley Streets is a problem with bike
messengers hanging out and using the alley as a shooting gallery. Lt. Vinterro asked
Mr. Melone for a timeframe of this activity. Mr. Melone stated that it occurs from 6:00
AM to 10:00 PM. He stated that the city has stopped security patrols at the senior
housing on Clementina between 4™ and 5™ Streets and we need random police patrols
every two hours in this area.

Mr. Markham stated that there are still problems late at night with Club Anu and Club
Six and he wanted to know if the police were doing anything about this. Lt. Vinterro
stated that he would check with the permit officer. He recommended members contact
permit Officer Nicole Manning, or the Entertainment Commission with club problems.
Mr. Melone stated that he would like to congratulate the Southern District officers on a
job well done for the health demonstration on June 19" and the Gay Pride festivities
where there were very few incidents.

HS & HS/Minutes (11 July 08) 3



Agenda Item 9. Election of HS & HS Subcommittee Chair by Ingrid Aquino

(1:02 PM)

Mr. Smith announced that he requested this election, but due to an item he has placed
on the Executive Committee agenda he would request that we postpone this item. Ms.
Aquino suggested that we move forward with this item as is. Ms. Stadlman stated that
she prefers to do this now. After a brief discussion it was agreed to move forward with
the election. Ms. Stadlman nominated Ms. Aquino to remain as the HS & HS
Subcommittee Chair. Mr. Markham seconded the motion.

Motion: “The HS & HS Subcommittee nominates Ms. Aquino to remain as Chair of the
subcommittee.

A roll call vote was taken

Those voting Yes: Ingrid Aquino, John Markham, John Melone and Antoinetta
Stadiman

Those voting No: 0

Those Abstaining: Raymon Smith

Vote: Yes: 4 No: 0 Abstain: 1 Motion Passes
Members congratulated Ms. Aquino on being re-elected Chair of the subcommittee.
Agenda Item 10. Committee Member Announcements (1:04 PM)

Mr. Markham announced that the 6™ Street Fair will be held on August 2™ from 11:00
AM to 4:00PM on Minna Street.

Mr. Melone announced that SAN will hold their monthly meeting on Thursday July 10"
at St. Mary’s at 10:00 AM. He reminded members that Friday July 11" is the deadline for
public comment for the EIR on the 5" & Folsom Street project.

Public Comment (1:08 PM)
Mr. Harris announced that Mi Tierra Market opened today and urged everyone to stop
by and support this new business.

Meeting Ended (1:09 PM)

Ingrid Aquino
Chair

HS & HS/Minutes (11 July 08) -4-



